



St Timothy's

Primary School, Nursery Class and LCSC

At St Timothy's we Belong Together in a Loving, Respectful and Happy Family

Diary Week Beginning 6th September 2021

E-mail – my e-mail address has changed again – it is now

nlforbesc@northlan.org.uk

Apologies if I missed anything from anyone this week – there has been some logging off and back on and resetting involved, and you know what I'm like at the best of times! If you think I've missed anything from you this week please resend or catch me at the gate.

Water – Please encourage your child to bring water to school to have in the class – the school can become hot when it's sunny outside, even with windows open. Try to encourage plain water for the class – juice is fine for lunch though. A reminder to avoid energy drinks though, they aren't really meant for children and don't help with being ready to learn.

Monday

Rooms 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 and 16 have PE today

9am P2 Language Land – Mr Fawcett

1pm P2 nurture – Mr Fawcett

1.30pm – Mr Robertson, Mrs Brown meeting K Dunnion re LCSC.

3.10pm – Miss Kelly, Miss Devlin NQT meeting

3.10pm Mrs Smith/Mrs Prunty/ Mrs Hannway planning meeting

Tuesday

Rooms 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 7 have PE today

9am Mr Fawcett P1 Language Land

9.30am – Mr Forbes, Mrs Hannaway meeting.

11am – Management Team meeting

1pm – Mr Fawcett P2 nurture

1.30pm – Planning meeting – DHT room

3.10pm – Mr Forbes/Mrs Smith meeting

3.20pm – ASD link teachers meeting Mr Forbes – staff room (Mrs Harper, Mrs Smith, Mrs Rigg, Miss Devlin)

Wednesday

Rooms 6, 8, 9 and 10 have PE today

Mrs Colquoun not at school today

9am – Mrs Smith – Taught Writing course – Miss Johnston to cover please

9am – Mr Fawcett Language Land P1

1pm – Mr Fawcett Nurture P2

2pm – Miss Devlin, Mr Forbes – online profile training

3.30pm – Improvement Planning Meeting (1hr)

Thursday

Rooms 7, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14 have PE today

9am – Mr Fawcett, Mrs Barr, Mrs Priesty planning meetings

Fire Drill (announced) 9.30am – please discuss this with the younger classes prior to the event.

2.10pm – Mr Forbes room 12

3pm – Mrs Prunty/Mrs Hannaway/Mr Forbes meeting

Friday

Room 8, 9, 15 and 16 have PE today

Mr Forbes – cluster meeting – 9.15am

9.30 am – Mr Robertson meeting parent P7 ch

P1-3 assembly 11am – certificates to HT please

P4-7 assembly 11.45am – certificates to HT please

Next Week

Wednesday – Teachers' Staff Meeting

HT, dept link SMT meetings

Coming Events

Parents' evening – we are planning to have these on Thursday 7th October – please note it may well be a remote meeting rather than face to face. We will publish more details next week.